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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: answer: SMARTIRE SYSTEMS INC., FCC ID: NATTX172,  Assessment NO.: 
AN06T6329, Notice#1

06U10676-1B FCC 
PERIODIC Repor...

From: Claire Hoque 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 11:31 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: answer: SMARTIRE SYSTEMS INC., FCC ID: NATTX172, Assessment
NO.: AN06T6329, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Attached pls find revised report to address your question below.
Thanks,

Claire

Question #1: The device was tested according to 15.231(e), not
15.231(b). In that case, for transmission time, please address the
following requirement: 

"In addition, devices operated under the provisions of this paragraph
shall be provided with a means for automatically limiting operation so
that the duration of each transmission shall not be greater than one
second and the silent period between transmissions shall be at least 30
times the duration of the transmission but in no case less than 10
seconds."

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


